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The Office of Governmentwide Policy (OGP) is pleased to issue the Real Estate and Workplace Contacts

Directory 2010, our twelfth annual listing of Federal real estate leaders and decision-makers.

Our Directory presents information to our stakeholders on the entire Federal real property community to

facilitate an open dialogue, the sharing of innovative ideas and lead to more informed decision-making to

improve asset management and sustainability in support of our Administration’s goals.

OGP promotes the efficient management and economical use of Federal real property assets across the

government in support of reducing the government’s environmental footprint and championing sustainability.

We are committed to a global vision of promoting innovation and collaboration in the field of real estate asset

management and alternative work environments among public and private real estate professionals. It is our

intention that the Directory will guide our customers in the right direction for real estate portfolio and

workplace information. The Directory also lists the Federal agency leaders and the members of GSA’s

Federal Real Property Advisory Group, a government forum dedicated to sharing and recognizing innovative

ideas in Federal asset management.

We would like to acknowledge the Federal real estate contacts for their contribution to the publication, without

their participation this publication would not have been possible. We welcome your suggestions on how this

Directory may better serve you.

Carolyn Austin-Diggs
Deputy Associate Administrator
Office of Real Property Management
Office of Governmentwide Policy
U.S. General Services Administration

F O R E WO R D

The Real Estate Directory is available exclusively
on the Internet, with search capabilities, at:

www.gsa.gov/realestatedirectory



This directory will facilitate the sharing of information in support of
E.O.13327 issued to promote better Federal real property asset
management and guide our customers in the right direction for real
estate portfolio and workplace information.

C O N TAC T: Haydee Iglesias
Realty Specialist
(202) 208-2531
haydee.iglesias@gsa.gov
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Department of Agriculture

Mr. Christopher Corder
Realty Specialist
Property Management Division
Office of Procurement and 

Property Management
1400 Independence Avenue, SW
Mail Stop 9304
Washington, DC  20250-9304
Tel: (202) 720-3671
Fax: (202) 720-3339
E-mail: christopher.corder@dm.usda.gov

Ms. Denise R. Hayes
Chief
Property Management Division
Office of Procurement and 

Property Management
300 7th Street, SW
Room 317, Reporters Building
Mail Stop 9304
Washington, DC  20250-9304
Tel: (202) 720-7283
Fax: (202) 720-8972
E-mail: denise.hayes@usda.gov

Ms. Lisa M. Wilusz
Director, Office of Procurement

and Property Management
300 7th Street, SW
Room 302, Reporters Building 
Mail Stop 9301
Washington, DC  20024
Tel: (202) 720-9448
Fax: (202) 690-1209
E-mail: lisa.wilusz@usda.gov

Department of Commerce

Mr. Andrew C. Duran
Associate Director, Office of Real Property

Policy and Major Programs
Office of Administrative Service
1401 Constitution Avenue, NW
Room 1036
Washington, DC  20230
Tel: (202) 482-0884
Fax: (202) 482-1969
E-mail: aduran@doc.gov

Mr. Douglas F. Elznic, P.E.
Acting Director for Administrative Services
Office of the Chief Financial Officer
1401 Constitution Avenue, NW
Room 6316
Washington, DC  20230
Tel: (202) 482-0227
Fax: (202) 219-8890
E-mail: delznic@doc.gov

Bureau of the Census

Mr. Francis Grailand Hall
Chief, Administrative and

Customer Services Division
4600 Silver Hill Road
Room 3J436
Washington, DC  20233-0001
Tel: (301) 763-1629
Fax: (301) 763-4624
E-mail: francis.grailand.hall@census.gov

National Institute of Standards 
and Technology

Ms. Stella S. Fiotes, AIA
Chief Facilities Management Officer
100 Bureau Drive
Mail Stop 1900
Gaithersburg, MD  20899-1900
Tel: (301) 975-8836
Fax: (301) 975-8835
E-mail: stella.fiotes@nist.gov

National Oceanic and Atmospheric
Administration

Mr. William F. Broglie
Chief Administrative Officer
1305 East West Highway
Silver Spring, MD  20910
Tel: (301) 713-0836
Fax: (301) 713-0219
E-mail: william.broglie@noaa.gov

Mr. Karl Calvo
Director
Office of Real Property, Facilities and Logistics
1305 East-West Highway
Silver Spring, MD  20910
Tel: (301) 713-2215
Fax: (301) 713-0411
E-mail: karl.calvo@noaa.gov

Vacant
Director
Real Property Management Division
1305 East-West Highway
Silver Spring, MD  20910
Tel: (301) 713-0937
Fax: (301) 713-1147
E-mail: NA

Vacant
Deputy Director
Real Property Management Division
1305 East West Highway
Room 5422
Silver Spring, MD  20910-3281
Tel: (301) 713-2229
Fax: (301) 713-1147
E-mail: NA

Mr. Lance Feiner
Director, Business Analysis and

Investment Planning Staff
Office of the Chief Administrative Officer
1305 East West Highway
Silver Spring, MD  20910
Tel: (301) 713-1600
Fax: (301) 713-0219
E-mail: lance.feiner@noaa.gov

National Technical Information 
Service

Mr. Bruce Borzino
Director
Office of the Director
5301 Shawnee Road
Alexandria, VA  22312
Tel: (703) 605-6405
Fax: (703) 605-6715
E-mail: bborzino@ntis.gov

Ms. Jill  Johnson
Senior Advisor
Office of the Director
5285 Port Royal Road
Springfield, VA  22161
Tel: (703) 605-6401
Fax: (703) 605-6715
E-mail: jjohnson@ntis.gov

Patent and Trademark Office

Mr. John Hassett
Director
Office of Corporate Services
P.O. Box 1450
Carlyle Townhouse, Suite 2A83
Alexandria, VA  22313-1450
Tel: (571) 272-6250
Fax: (571) 273-6250
E-mail: john.hassett@uspto.gov

Vacant
Chief Administrative Officer
P.O. Box 1450
Madison Building-West, Room 10D11
Alexandria, VA  22313-1450
Tel: (571) 272-9600
Fax: (571) 273-0095
E-mail: NA

Department of Defense

Ms. Lora H. Muchmore
Director, Business Enterprise Integration
ODUSD (Installations and Environment)
3400 Defense Pentagon
Room 3B856A
Washington, DC  20301-3400
Tel: (703) 604-6025
Fax: (703) 604-5934
E-mail: lora.muchmore@osd.mil
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Mr. Peter Potochney
Director, Basing
ODUSD (Installations and Environment)
3400 Defense Pentagon
Room 1E515A
Washington, DC  20301-3400
Tel: (703) 614-5356
Fax: (703) 695-1493
E-mail: peter.potochney@osd.mil

Mr. Robert K. Uhrich
Associate Director, Real Estate
ODUSD (Installations and Environment)
3400 Defense Pentagon
Room 5C646
Washington, DC  20301-3400
Tel: (703) 571-9081
Fax: (703) 693-2659
E-mail: robert.uhrich@osd.mil

Department of the Air Force

Ms. Betty A. Allen
Real Property Program Manager
Installation Management Branch
Office of The Civil Engineer
1235 S Clark Street
Crystal Gateway One, Suite 1000
Arlington, VA  22202-3276
Tel: (703) 604-3975
Fax: (703) 604-4520
E-mail: betty.allen@pentagon.af.mil

Mr. William F. Eng
Chief, Installation Management Branch
Asset Management and Operations Division
Office of The Civil Engineer
1235 S. Clark Street
Crystal Gateway One, Suite 1000
Arlington, VA  22202-3276
Tel: (703) 604-5267
Fax: (703) 604-4520
E-mail: william.eng@pentagon.af.mil

Ms. Kathleen I. Ferguson
Deputy Assistant Secretary of the 

Air Force for Installations
1665 Air Force Pentagon
Room 4B941
Washington, DC  20330-1665
Tel: (703) 695-3592
Fax: (703) 693-7568
E-mail: kathleen.ferguson@pentagon.af.mil

Mr. Paul A. Parker
The Deputy Civil Engineer
Office of The Civil Engineer
HQ United States Air Force
1235 S. Clark Street
Crystal Gateway One, Suite 1000
Arlington, VA  22202-3276
Tel: (703) 693-4030
Fax: (703) 693-4893
E-mail: paul.parker@pentagon.af.mil

Mr. Edward Pokora
Director of Asset Management
Office of the Deputy Assistant Secretary of the

Air Force for Installations (SAF/IEI)
1665 Air Force Pentagon
Room 4C746
Washington, DC  20330-1665
Tel: (703) 693-9328
Fax: (703) 693-7568
E-mail: edward.pokora@pentagon.af.mil

Department of the Army

Office of the Assistant Chief of 
Staff for Installation Management

Ms. Jacquelyn Anthony
Chief, Construction Division
Office of the Assistant Chief of Staff for

Installation Management
ATTN: DAIM-ODC, Presidential Towers
600 Army Pentagon
Washington, DC  20310-0600
Tel: (703) 604-2432
Fax: (703) 601-0549
E-mail: jacquelyn.anthony@hqda.army.mil

Brig. Gen. James C. Boozer, Sr.
Director of Operations
Office of the Assistant Chief of Staff for

Installation Management
ATTN: DAIM-OD, Presidential Towers
600 Army Pentagon
Washington, DC  20310-0600
Tel: (703) 604-2430
Fax: (703) 601-0549
E-mail: james.boozer@conus.army.mil

Mr. Thomas Liedke
Chief, Operations Division
Office of the Assistant Chief of Staff for

Installation Management
600 Army Pentagon
DAIM-ODO, Presidential Towers
Washington, DC  20310-0600
Tel: (703) 604-2450
Fax: (703) 601-0553
E-mail: thomas.liedke@us.army.mil

Ms. Hermena Nesby
Chief, Program Analysis and Asset Management
Office of the Assistant Chief of Staff for

Installation Management
600 Army Pentagon
DAIM-ODO, Presidential Towers
Washington, DC  20310-0600
Tel: (703) 604-1460
Fax: (703) 601-0553
E-mail: hermena.nesby@us.army.mil

Ms. Audrey C. Ormerod
Army Real Property Officer
Office of the Assistant Chief of Staff for

Installation Management
600 Army Pentagon
DAIM-ODO, Presidential Towers
Washington, DC  20310-0600
Tel: (703) 601-2520
Fax: (703) 601-0553
E-mail: audrey.c.ormerod@us.army.mil

Ms. Deborah  Reynolds
Chief, Army Housing division
Office of the Assistant Chief of Staff for

Installation Management
DAIM-ISH, Presidential Towers
600 Army Pentagon
Washington, DC  20310-0600
Tel: (703) 604-2476
Fax: (703) 601-0731
E-mail: deborah.reynolds@hqda.army.mil

Mr. Robert Sperberg
Chief, Facilities Policy Division
Operations Directorate
Office of the Assistant Chief of Staff for 

Installation Management
ATTN: DAIM-ODF, 8808 Presidential Tower
600 Army Pentagon
Washington, DC  20310-0600
Tel: (703) 601-0367
Fax: (703) 601-0545
E-mail: robert.sperberg@conus.army.mil

Office of the Deputy Assistant Secretary
of the Army Installations and Housing

Mr. William Birney
Assistant for Real Property
Office of the Deputy Assistant Secretary of the 

Army for Installations and Housing
110 Army Pentagon
Room 3E475
Washington, DC  20310-0110
Tel: (703) 695-0867
Fax: (703) 614-7394
E-mail: william.birney@us.army.mil

Mr. Joseph F. Calcara
Deputy Assistant Secretary of the Army for

Installations and Housing
110 Army Pentagon
Room 3E475
Washington, DC  20310-0110
Tel: (703) 697-8161
Fax: (703) 614-7394
E-mail: joseph.f.calcara@us.army.mil

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

Ms. Brenda M. Johnson-Turner
Deputy
Real Estate Community of Practice (CEMP-CR)
HQ, US Army Corps of Engineers
441 G Street, NW
Washington, DC  20314-1000
Tel: (202) 761-5222
Fax: (202) 761-0824
E-mail: brenda.m.johnson-turner

@usace.army.mil

Mr. Scott L. Whiteford
Director of Real Estate (CEMP-CR)
HQ, US Army Corps of Engineers
441 G Street, NW
Washington, DC  20314-1000
Tel: (202) 761-8990
Fax: (202) 761-0824
E-mail: scott.l.whiteford@usace.army.mil
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Department of the Navy

Mr. Steve Keating
Director, Housing
Office of the Deputy Assistant 

Secretary of the Navy
Installations and Facilities
1000 Navy Pentagon
Washington, DC  20350-1000
Tel: (703) 614-5468
Fax: (703) 614-1149
E-mail: steve.keating@navy.mil

Mr. James F. Leary
Director, Real Estate
Office of the Assistant Secretary of the Navy
Installations and Environment
1000 Navy Pentagon
Washington, DC  20350-1000
Tel: (703) 614-5848
Fax: (703) 614-1149
E-mail: james.f.leary@navy.mil

Mr. Roger M. Natsuhara
Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary of the Navy

Energy, Installations and Facilities
Office of the Assistant Secretary of the Navy 

Energy, Installations and Environment
1000 Navy Pentagon
Washington, DC  20350-1000
Tel: (703) 693-4527
Fax: (703) 693-1165
E-mail: roger.natsuhara@navy.mil

Capt. Ben D. Piña, P.E., CCM, LEED®AP
Director for Construction
Office of the Assistant Secretary of the Navy
Installations and Environment
1000 Navy Pentagon
Washington, DC  20350-1000
Tel: (703) 614-0898
Fax: (703) 614-1149
E-mail: ben.d.pina@navy.mil

Commander, Navy Installations 
Command (CNIC)

Mr. Daniel Butler-Franco
Realty Specialist
Asset Management Branch, N444
Commander, Navy Installations 

Command (CNIC)
716 Sicard Street SE, Suite 1000
Washington Navy Yard, DC  20374
Tel: (202) 433-4401
Fax: (202) 433-6769
E-mail: daniel.butler-franco@navy.mil

Ms. Pamela Parolari
Realty Specialist, Navy Federal Buildings

Fund Program Manager, N444
Commander, Navy Installations 

Command (CNIC)
716 Sicard Street SE, Suite 1000
Washington, DC  20374
Tel: (202) 433-2455
Fax: (202) 433-6769
E-mail: pamela.parolari@navy.mil

Naval Facilities Engineering 
Command

Mr. E.F. "Gene" Hubbard, P.E., C.F.M
Assistant Commander for Asset Management
1322 Patterson Avenue, SE
Suite 1000
Washington Navy Yard, DC  20374-5065
Tel: (202) 685-9180
Fax: (202) 685-1475
E-mail: gene.hubbard@navy.mil

Mr. Albert Johnson, P.E.
Director of Real Estate Division
Asset Management
1322 Patterson Avenue, SE
Suite 1000
Washington Navy Yard, DC  20374-5065
Tel: (202) 685-6027
Fax: (202) 685-1585
E-mail: albert.s.johnson@navy.mil

Department of Education

Mr. Scott D. Taylor
Director
Facilities Services
Office of Management
400 Maryland Avenue, SW
LBJ Federal Building, Room 2E117
Washington, DC  20202
Tel: (202) 401-9496
Fax: (202) 401-0994
E-mail: scott.taylor@ed.gov

Department of Energy

Mr. Paul Bosco
Director, Office of Engineering

and Construction Management
Senior Real Property Officer
1000 Independence Avenue, SW
Forrestal Building, Room 4B-122
Washington, DC  20585-0755
Tel: (202) 586-3524
Fax: (202) 586-3695
E-mail: paul.bosco@hq.doe.gov

Mr. Pete Check
Deputy Director, Office of Engineering

and Construction Management
1000 Independence Avenue, SW
Forrestal Building, MA-50
Washington, DC  20585
Tel: (202) 586-5705
Fax: (202) 586-4500
E-mail: pete.check@hq.doe.gov

Mr. Brian D. Costlow
Director
Office of Administration
1000 Independence Avenue, SW
MA-40
Forrestal Building, Room 6B-140
Washington, DC  20585-0708
Tel: (202) 586-5710
Fax: (202) 586-1937
E-mail: brian.costlow@hq.doe.gov

Mr. Thomas J. Geronikos, MAI
Senior Realty Officer, Office of Engineering

and Construction Management
Office of Administration
1000 Independence Avenue, SW
Forrestal Building, Room 4B-127
Washington, DC  20585
Tel: (202) 586-8658
Fax: (202) 586-4500
E-mail: thomas.geronikos@hq.doe.gov

Mr. Peter O'Konski
Director, Facilities and Infrastructure
Office of Engineering and 

Construction Management
1000 Independence Avenue, SW
Forrestal Building, MA-50
Washington, DC  20585
Tel: (202) 586-4502
Fax: (202) 586-4500
E-mail: peter.o'konski@hq.doe.gov

Mr. Mark C. Price, RPA, FMA
Senior Realty Specialist
Office of Engineering and 

Construction Management
Office of Administration
1000 Independence, SW
Forrestal Building, MA-50
Washington, DC  20585
Tel: (202) 586-5422
Fax: (202) 586-3695
E-mail: mark.price@hq.doe.gov

Mr. Michael E. Shincovich
Director
Office of Logistics and Facility Operations
Office of Administration
1000 Independence Avenue, SW
Room 1G-039, MA-43
Washington, DC  20585-0708
Tel: (202) 586-6080
Fax: (202) 586-5400
E-mail: michael.shincovich@hq.doe.gov

Mr. David S. Steinau
Realty Specialist
Office of Engineering and 

Construction Management, MA-50
950 L'Enfant Plaza South
Room 835
Washington, DC  20024
Tel: (202) 287-1503
Fax: (202) 586-3695
E-mail: david.steinau@hq.doe.gov

Department of Health and 
Human Services

Ms. Elizabeth Fahey
Special Projects Officer
Office for Facilities Management and Policy
200 Independence Avenue, SW
Room 314E, #50
Washington, DC  20201
Tel: (202) 205-5937
Fax: (202) 205-4751
E-mail: elizabeth.fahey@hhs.gov
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Mr. Howard D. Kelsey
Deputy Assistant Secretary
Office for Facilities Management and Policy
200 Independence Avenue, SW
Room 312E
Washington, DC  20201
Tel: (202) 401-1437
Fax: (202) 205-4751
E-mail: howard.kelsey@hhs.gov

Ms. Diane E. Stewart
Senior Leader
Facility Policy and Programs
Office for Facilities Management and Policy
200 Independence Avenue, SW
Room 314E
Washington, DC  20201
Tel: (202) 205-4773
Fax: (202) 205-4751
E-mail: diane.stewart@hhs.gov

Mr. John C. Watson
Senior Realty Advisor
Office for Facilities Management and Policy
200 Independence Avenue, SW
Room 316E
Washington, DC  20201
Tel: (202) 619-1756
Fax: (202) 205-4751
E-mail: john.watson@hhs.gov

Mr. James Windsor
Director
Division of Operations and Maintenance
Office for Facilities Management and Policy
200 Independence Avenue, SW
Room 320E
Washington, DC  20201
Tel: (202) 205-4834
Fax: (202) 205-4751
E-mail: james.windsor@hhs.gov

Centers for Disease Control 
and Prevention

Mr. George Chandler, M.R.P., M.P.A.
Director
CDC Buildings and Facilities Office
Koger Center - Williams Building
Mail Stop K96
Atlanta, GA  30341
Tel: (770) 488-8115
Fax: (770) 488-8175
E-mail: george.chandler@cdc.hhs.gov

Mr. Allen H. Evans
Director
Real Property and Space Management
1600 Clifton Road 
Mail Stop K-78
Atlanta, GA  30333
Tel: (770) 488-2430
Fax: (770) 488-2435
E-mail: allen.evans@cdc.hhs.gov

Ms. Cynthia E. Williams
Deputy Director
Real Property and Space Management
1600 Clifton Road
Mail Stop K-78
Atlanta, GA  30333
Tel: (770) 488-2430
Fax: (770) 488-2435
E-mail: cynthia.williams1@cdc.hhs.gov

Food and Drug Administration

Ms. Amy Iselin
Director
Division of Portfolio Development
Office of Real Property Services
5630 Fishers Lane
Room 2018, HFA-245
Rockville, MD  20857
Tel: (301) 827-7082
Fax: (301) 827-7051
E-mail: amy.iselin@fda.hhs.gov

Ms. Christie Tabor
Acting Director
Office of Real Property Services
5630 Fishers Lane
Room 1038, HFA-240
Rockville, MD  20857
Tel: (301) 827-7022
Fax: (301) 827-7061
E-mail: christina.tabor@fda.hhs.gov

Indian Health Service

Mr. Kevin D’Amanda, P.E.
Deputy Director
Division of Facilities Operations
Office of Environmental Health and Engineering
12300 Twinbrook Parkway
Suite 600
Rockville, MD  20852
Tel: (301) 443-5954
Fax: (301) 443-8405
E-mail: kevin.damanda@ihs.hhs.gov

Mr. Gary J. Hartz, P.E.
Director, Office of Environmental

Health and Engineering
12300 Twinbrook Parkway
Suite 600
Rockville, MD  20852
Tel: (301) 443-1247
Fax: (301) 443-5697
E-mail: gary.hartz@ihs.hhs.gov

Ms. Felicia Snowden
Senior Realty Officer
Division of Facilities Operations
Office of Environmental Health and Engineering
12300 Twinbrook Parkway
Suite 600
Rockville, MD  20852
Tel: (301) 443-5954
Fax: (301) 443-8405
E-mail: felicia.snowden@ihs.hhs.gov

National Institutes of Health

Mr. Anthony (Tony) Clifford
Chief Engineer, Office of Research Facilities

Development and Operations
13 South Drive, MSC 5759
Building 13, Room 201
Bethesda, MD  20892-5759
Tel: (301) 594-0999
Fax: (301) 402-0401
E-mail: anthony.clifford@nih.hhs.gov

Mr. Pat J. Rice
Chief Real Estate Contracting 

Branch/Contracting Officer
Office of Acquisitions, ORF
Real Estate Contract Branch
9000 Rockville Pike
Building 13, Room 2E47, MSC 5738
Bethesda, MD  20892-5738
Tel: (301) 402-0878
Fax: (301) 402-0331
E-mail: pat.rice@nih.hhs.gov

Mr. Pat J. Rice
Acting Director
Office of Acquisitions (OA), ORF
9000 Rockville Pike
Building 13, Room 2E47, MSC 5738
Bethesda, MD  20892-5738
Tel: (301) 402-0878
Fax: (301) 402-0331
E-mail: pat.rice@nih.hhs.gov

Program Support Center

Mr. John G. Hicks
Chief
Space Management Branch
5600 Fishers Lane
Parkland Building, Room 5B-41
Rockville, MD  20857
Tel: (301) 443-2001
Fax: (301) 443-8151
E-mail: john.hicks@psc.hhs.gov

Mr. Jack Sweeney
Director
Division of Property Management
5600 Fishers Lane
Parkland Building, Room 5B-41
Rockville, MD  20857
Tel: (301) 443-5283
Fax: (301) 443-0539
E-mail: jack.sweeney@psc.hhs.gov

Department of Homeland 
Security

Mr. Donald G. Bathurst
Chief Administrative Officer
DHS-CAO-3600
650 Massachusetts Avenue, NW
Mail Stop 0075
Washington, DC  20528-0075
Tel: (202) 343-4040
Fax: (202) 343-4282
E-mail: donald.bathurst@dhs.gov
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Mr. Bradford E. Cooper
Deputy Chief Administrative Officer
Office of the Chief Administrative Officer
650 Massachusetts Avenue, NW
Mail Stop 0075
Washington, DC  20528-0075
Tel: (202) 343-4040
Fax: (202) 343-4282
E-mail: bradford.cooper@dhs.gov

Mr. Richard R. Espinoza
Assistant Director for Real Property
DHS-CAO-ALM
650 Massachusetts Avenue, NW
Mail Stop 0075
Washington, DC  20528-0075
Tel: (202) 343-4084
Fax: (202) 343-4242
E-mail: richard.espinoza@dhs.gov

Mr. Scott Myers
Director of Asset and Logistics Management
DHS-CAO-AM-3624-19
650 Massachusetts Avenue, NW
Mail Stop 0075
Washington, DC  20528-0075
Tel: (202) 343-4052
Fax: (202) 343-4242
E-mail: scott.myers@dhs.gov

Citizenship and Immigration Services

Ms. Gina V. Barrett
Chief, Facilities Management Division
20 Massachusetts Avenue, NW
Suite 1010
Washington, DC  20529
Tel: (202) 272-1600
Fax: (202) 272-1662
E-mail: gina.barrett@dhs.gov

Ms. Nancy W. Guilliams
Chief Administrative Officer
20 Massachusetts Avenue, NW
Suite 1008
Washington, DC  20529
Tel: (202) 272-1570
Fax: (202) 272-1553
E-mail: nancy.guilliams@dhs.gov

Customs and Border Protection

Mr. Trent Frazier
Director, Field Operations Facilities

Program Management Office
Facilities Management and Engineering
1717 H Street NW
Suite 800
Washington, DC  20229
Tel: (202) 325-7002
Fax: (202) 344-1299
E-mail: trent.frazier@dhs.gov

Mr. Greg Giddens
Executive Director
Facilities Management and Engineering
1331 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
9th Floor, Suite 950
Washington, DC  20229
Tel: (202) 344-1920
Fax: (202) 344-1299
E-mail: gregory.giddens@dhs.gov

Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Mr. Eric Patterson
Director
Federal Protective Service
800 North Capitol Street, NW
Suite 500
Washington, DC  20536
Tel: (202) 732-8000
Fax: (202) 732-8109
E-mail: eric.patterson@dhs.gov

Science and Technology Directorate

Mr. Dana S. Bouley, R.A.
Chief Administrative Officer
Business Operations, Services, and 

Human Capital Division
Washington, DC  20528
Tel: (202) 254-6807
Fax: (202) 357-8264
E-mail: dana.bouley@hq.dhs.gov

Mr. Edmund H. Tupay, P.E., C.F.M.
Deputy Director, Business Operations,
Services and Human Capital Division
Washington, DC  20528
Tel: (202) 254-6770
Fax: (202) 254-5671
E-mail: edmund.tupay@dhs.gov

U.S. Coast Guard

CDR Peter Carroll
Chief, Program Management Division
Office of Civil Engineering
1900 Half Street, SW
Room 9-1515
Washington, DC  20593-0001
Tel: (202) 475-5597
Fax: (202) 475-5959
E-mail: peter.r.carroll@uscg.mil

Captain Thomas Jones
Chief, Office of Civil Engineering, CG-43
United States Coast Guard Headquarters
1900 Half Street, SW
Room J09-1871
Washington, DC  20593-0001
Tel: (202) 475-5604
Fax: (202) 475-5959
E-mail: thomas.w.jones@uscg.mil

Rear Admiral Thomas P. Ostebo
Assistant Commandant for Engineering

and Logistics
United States Coast Guard Headquarters (CG-4)
1900 Half Street, SW
Washington, DC  20593-0001
Tel: (202) 475-5554
Fax: (202) 475-5957
E-mail: thomas.p.ostebo@uscg.mil

Ms. Terri Peasly
Senior Real Property Specialist
Office of Civil Engineering
1900 Half Street, SW
Room 9-1805
Washington, DC  20593-0001
Tel: (202) 475-5619
Fax: (202) 475-5959
E-mail: terri.peasly@uscg.mil

Department of Housing and 
Urban Development

Mr. Robert E. Byrd, Jr.
Director
Office of Facilities Management Services
451 7th Street, SW
Room 5180
Washington, DC  20410
Tel: (202) 402-7363
Fax: (202) 708-0328
E-mail: robert.e.byrd@hud.gov

Mr. Thomas K. Kumi
Director
Asset Management and Disposition Division
451 7th Street, SW
Room 9176
Washington, DC  20410
Tel: (202) 708-1672
Fax: (202) 708-5966
E-mail: thomas.k.kumi@hud.gov

Mr. Charles "Chip" Mace
Director
Space and Asset Management Division
Office of Facilities Management Services
451 7th Street, SW
Room 5162
Washington, DC  20410
Tel: (202) 402-7361
Fax: (202) 708-0299
E-mail: charles.h.mace@hud.gov

Mr. Vance T. Morris
Director
Office of Single Family Asset Management
451 7th Street, SW
Room 9172
Washington, DC  20410
Tel: (202) 708-1672
Fax: (202) 708-5966
E-mail: vance.t.morris@hud.gov

Department of the Interior

Mr. M. Ed Awni
Associate Director
Facilities and Property Management
Office of Acquisition and Property Management
1849 C Street, NW
Mail Stop 2607
Washington, DC  20240-9998
Tel: (202) 208-3347
Fax: (202) 219-4244
E-mail: ed_awni@ios.doi.gov
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Ms. Lavera Hamidi
Space Management Analyst
Office of Acquisition and Property Management
1849 C Street, NW
Mail Stop 2607
Washington, DC  20240-9998
Tel: (202) 208-3668
Fax: (202) 208-3687
E-mail: lavera_hamidi@ios.doi.gov

Ms. Pamela K. Haze
Deputy Assistant Secretary
Budget, Finance, Performance, and Acquisition
1849 C Street, NW
Room 5120
Washington, DC  20240-9998
Tel: (202) 208-4775
Fax: (202) 208-7574
E-mail: pam_haze@ios.doi.gov

Mr. Robert Jarcho
Senior Real Property Management Specialist
Facility and Property Management
Office of Acquisition and Property Management
1849 C Street, NW
Mail Stop 2607
Washington, DC  20240-9998
Tel: (202) 208-3329
Fax: (202) 219-4244
E-mail: robert_jarcho@ios.doi.gov

Ms. Debra E. Sonderman
Director
Office of Acquisition and Property Management
1849 C Street, NW
Mail Stop 2607
Washington, DC  20240-9998
Tel: (202) 208-6352
Fax: (202) 219-4244
E-mail: debra_sonderman@ios.doi.gov

Mr. Michael Wright
Space Management Specialist
Office of Acquisition and Property Management
1849 C Street, NW
Mail Stop 2607
Washington, DC  20240-9998
Tel: (202) 208-5399
Fax: (202) 219-4244
E-mail: michael_c_wright@ios.doi.gov

Bureau of Indian Affairs

Mr. Stephan Chism
Space Administration Specialist
Space Administration
2051 Mercator Drive
Reston, VA  20191
Tel: (703) 390-6399
Fax: (703) 390-6333
E-mail: steve.chism@bia.gov

Ms. Kathy Daum
Director, Office of Acquisition

and Property Management
2051 Mercator Drive
Reston, VA  20191
Tel: (703) 390-6460
Fax: (703) 390-6582
E-mail: kathy.daum@bia.gov

Bureau of Land Management

Mr. Luis Coppa
Chief, Branch of Engineering

and Asset Management Policy (WO-854)
1849 C Street, NW
Mail Stop 1050 LS
Washington, DC  20240
Tel: (202) 912-7050
Fax: (202) 912-7186
E-mail: luis_coppa@blm.gov

Ms. Marge Mascher
Senior Property Manager
Branch of Engineering and

Asset Management Policy (WO-854)
1849 C Street, NW
Mail Stop 1050 LS
Washington, DC  20240
Tel: (202) 912-7032
Fax: (202) 912-7186
E-mail: marge_mascher@blm.gov

Bureau of Ocean Energy Management,
Regulation and Enforcement

Ms. Christine A. Knierim
Chief, Support Services Branch
381 Elden Street
Herndon, VA  20170
Tel: (703) 787-1386
Fax: (703) 787-1071
E-mail: christine.knierim@boemre.gov

Ms. Melissa Stoltz
Chief of Staff
Administration and Budget
381 Elden Street
Herndon, VA  20170
Tel: (703) 787-1630
Fax: (703) 787-1437
E-mail: melissa.stoltz@bormre.gov

Bureau of Reclamation

Ms. Cheryl Cates
Manager
Property Management Program
P.O. Box 25007
Mail Code 84-27840
Denver, CO  80225-0007
Tel: (303) 445-2404
Fax: (303) 445-6300
E-mail: ccates@usbr.gov

Ms. Peggy Haren
Lead Lands Team
Land Resources Office
P.O. Box 25007
Mail Code 84-53000
Denver, CO  80225-0007
Tel: (303) 445-2898
Fax: (303) 445-6690
E-mail: pharen@usbr.gov

Mr. Carl Leetham
Lead Property Management Specialist
Property Management Policy Group
P.O. Box 25007
Mail Code 84-27841
Denver, CO  80225-0007
Tel: (303) 445-2044
Fax: (303) 445-6300
E-mail: cleetham@usbr.gov

Mr. Richard W. Rizzi
Manager
Land Resources Division
P.O. Box 25007
Mail Code 84-53000
Denver, CO  80225-0007
Tel: (303) 445-2900
Fax: (303) 445-6690
E-mail: rrizzi@usbr.gov

National Business Center

Mr. Richard A. Farr
Chief
Branch of Support Services
1849 C Street, NW
Mail Stop 1415
Washington, DC  20240-9998
Tel: (202) 208-3350
Fax: (202) 208-3777
E-mail: richard_a_farr@nbc.gov

National Park Service

Ms. Frances Hill
Manager
Office of Property and Space Management
1201 I Street, NW
Property Office, Mail Stop 0026
12th Floor, Room 1243
Washington, DC  20005
Tel: (202) 354-1958
Fax: (202) 371-1050
E-mail: frances_hill@nps.gov

Mr. Tim Harvey
Chief
Park Facility Management Division
1201 I Street, NW
Mail Stop 2420
Washington, DC  20005
Tel: (202) 513-7001
Fax: (202) 371-6675
E-mail: tim_harvey@nps.gov

Mr. Thaddeus McKoy
Support Services Supervisor
NCR Property and General Services
1100 Ohio Drive, SW
Room 140
Washington, DC  20242
Tel: (202) 619-7311
Fax: (202) 260-8271
E-mail: thaddeus_mckoy@nps.gov
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Mr. William D. Shaddox
Chief, Land Resources Division
1849 C Street, NW
Mail Stop 3120
Washington, DC  20240
Tel: (202) 354-6943
Fax: (202) 371-1454
E-mail: bill_shaddox@nps.gov

Office of Surface Mining Reclamation 
and Enforcement

Ms. Pamela Veal
Space Management Coordinator
Division of Administration, Finance 

and Administration
1951 Constitution Avenue, NW
Room 327- SIB
Washington, DC  20240
Tel: (202) 208-2652
Fax: (202) 219-3104
E-mail: pveal@osmre.gov

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

Mr. A. Eric Alvarez
Chief, Division of Realty
National Wildlife Refuge System
4401 North Fairfax Drive
Mail Stop ARLSQ 622
Room 622-A
Arlington, VA  22203-1610
Tel: (703) 358-1713
Fax: (703) 358-2223
E-mail: a_eric_alvarez@fws.gov

Mr. Gregory Bennett
Chief
Branch of Facilities and Property Policy
4401 North Fairfax Drive
Mail Stop 7118-43
Arlington, VA  22203-1610
Tel: (703) 358-1870
Fax: (703) 358-1875
E-mail: gregory_bennett@fws.gov

Mr. Ken Grannemann
Chief, NWRS Division of Information
Technology and Management
4401 North Fairfax Drive
Room 570-C
Arlington, VA  22203-1610
Tel: (703) 358-2377
Fax: (703) 358-2234
E-mail: ken_grannemann@fws.gov

Mr. James McCaffery
Chief, Division of Contracting

and Facilities Management
4401 North Fairfax Drive
Mail Stop 7118-43
Arlington, VA  22203-1610
Tel: (703) 358-1901
Fax: (703) 358-2264
E-mail: james_mccaffery@fws.gov

U.S. Geological Survey

Mr. Paul Gargano
Chief, Office of Management Services
12201 Sunrise Valley Drive
Mail Stop 207
Reston, VA  20192-0002
Tel: (703) 648-7322
Fax: (703) 648-7475
E-mail: agargano@usgs.gov

Mr. Robert Sapp
Chief
Branch of Facilities Management
12201 Sunrise Valley Drive
Mail Stop 209
Reston, VA  20192-0002
Tel: (703) 648-7520
Fax: (703) 648-7527
E-mail: rsapp@usgs.gov

Department of Justice

Mr. Michael Clay
Deputy Director
Facilities and Administrative Services Staff
Justice Management Division
1331 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
National Place Building, Suite 1050
Washington, DC  20530
Tel: (202) 616-2948
Fax: (202) 307-1915
E-mail: michael.clay@usdoj.gov

Mr. Edward A. Hamilton, Sr., C.P.M., A.P.P.
Director
Facilities and Administrative Services Staff
Justice Management Division
1331 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
National Place Building, Suite 1050
Washington, DC  20530
Tel: (202) 616-2995
Fax: (202) 307-1915
E-mail: edward.a.hamilton@usdoj.gov

Ms. Cathy C. McIntyre, R.A.
Assistant Director
Real Property Management Services
Facilities and Administrative Services Staff
Justice Management Division
1331 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
National Place Building, Suite 1050
Washington, DC  20530
Tel: (202) 307-1866
Fax: (202) 307-1915
E-mail: cathy.c.mcintyre@usdoj.gov

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco,
Firearms and Explosives

Mr. Brad J. Dessler
Chief
Realty and Building Operations Branch
99 New York Avenue, NE
Room 3.S-281
Washington, DC  20226
Tel: (202) 648-7674
Fax: (202) 648-9669
E-mail: bradley.j.dessler@usdoj.gov

Bureau of Prisons

Mr. William F. Dalius
Assistant Director for Administration
Administration Division
320 First Street, NW
Washington, DC  20534
Tel: (202) 307-3230
Fax: (202) 514-9481
E-mail: bdalius@bop.gov

Drug Enforcement Administration

Ms. Mary E. Colarusso
Deputy Assistant Administrator
Office of Administration
700 Army Navy Drive
Lincoln Place, Room W-9088
Arlington, VA  22202
Tel: (202) 307-7708
Fax: (202) 307-7718
E-mail: mary.e.colarusso@usdoj.gov

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Mr. Patrick G. Findlay
Assistant Director
Facilities and Logistics Services Division
935 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
J. Edgar Hoover Building, Room 10903
Washington, DC  20535
Tel: (202) 324-2875
Fax: (202) 324-6488
E-mail: patrick.findlay@ic.fbi.gov

United States Marshals Service

Mr. Larry Balda
Assistant Chief
Management Support Division
Office of Courthouse Management
2604 Jefferson Davis Highway
Alexandria, VA  22301
Tel: (202) 353-8767
Fax: (202) 353-7827
E-mail: larry.balda@usdoj.gov

Mr. William Mayles
Chief
Management Support Division
Office of Courthouse Management
Suite 300, CS 3
Washington, DC  20530-1000
Tel: (202) 353-8767
Fax: (202) 353-7827
E-mail: william.mayles@usdoj.gov

Mr. T. Scott Robine
Assistant Chief
Office of Courthouse Management
Management Support Division
Washington, DC  20530-1000
Tel: (202) 353-8767
Fax: (202) 353-7827
E-mail: scott.robine@usdoj.gov



Department of Labor

Mr. T. Michael Kerr
Assistant Secretary for

Administration and Management
200 Constitution Avenue, NW
Room S-2203
Washington, DC  20210
Tel: (202) 693-4040
Fax: (202) 693-4055
E-mail: kerr.michael@dol.gov

Mr. Philip Puckett
Director
Office of Administrative Services
200 Constitution Avenue, NW
Room S-1521
Washington, DC  20210
Tel: (202) 693-6665
Fax: (202) 693-6654
E-mail: puckett.philip@dol.gov

Mr. John Saracco
Deputy Director
Business Operations Center
200 Constitution Avenue, NW
Room S-1524
Washington, DC  20210
Tel: (202) 693-4028
Fax: (202) 693-4019
E-mail: saracco.john@dol.gov

Mr. Al Stewart
Director
Business Operations Center
200 Constitution Avenue, NW
Room S-1524
Washington, DC  20210
Tel: (202) 693-4028
Fax: (202) 693-4019
E-mail: stewart.milton@dol.gov

Department of State

Mr. Howard W. Aldag
Chief
Assignment and Utilization Division
Office of Real Property Management
2201 C Street, NW
Room 1264
Washington, DC  20520
Tel: (202) 647-3477
Fax: (202) 647-4769
E-mail: aldaghw@state.gov

Mr. Adam H. Bodner
Director
Office of Real Property Management
(A/OPR/RPM)
2201 C Street, NW
Room 1264
Washington, DC  20520
Tel: (202) 647-0618
Fax: (202) 647-4769
E-mail: bodnerah@state.gov

Mr. Steven J. Rodriguez
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Operations
Bureau of Administration
Office of Operations
2201 C Street, NW
Room 1417, HST
Washington, DC  20520
Tel: (202) 647-3427
Fax: (202) 647-7509
E-mail: rodriguezsj@state.gov

Mr. Steven J. Rodriguez
Acting Assistant Secretary for Administration
Bureau of Administration
2201 C Street, NW
Room 6330
Washington, DC  20520
Tel: (202) 647-1492
Fax: (202) 647-1558
E-mail: rodriguezsj@state.gov

Bureau of Overseas Building 
Operations

Mr. Jay A. Hicks
Managing Director
Office of Planning and Real Estate (OBO/PRE)
SA-6, Suite 1310
Washington, DC  20522-0611
Tel: (703) 516-1996
Fax: (703) 875-5043
E-mail: hicksja@state.gov

Mr. Patrick J. McNamara, MAI
Director
Office of Site Acquisitions
Planning and Real Estate (OBO/PRE/OSA)
SA-6, Suite 912
Washington, DC  20522-0611
Tel: (703) 875-7198
Fax: (703) 875-6970
E-mail: mcnamarapj@state.gov

Ms. Lydia Muniz
Deputy Director (OBO)
Planning and Real Estate/Project,

Development, Coordination & Support
SA-6, Suite 1307
Washington, DC  20522-0611
Tel: (703) 875-7493
Fax: (703) 875-5043
E-mail: munizl@state.gov

Mr. J. Keith Wilkie
Senior Real Estate Advisor
Office of Planning and Real Estate (OBO/PRE)
SA-6, Suite 904
Washington, DC  20522-0611
Tel: (703) 516-1896
Fax: (703) 875-6970
E-mail: wilkiejk@state.gov

Department of Transportation

Mr. George C. Fields
Director, Office of Information

and Asset Management
1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE
Room W 58-334
Washington, DC  20590
Tel: (202) 366-9284
Fax: (202) 493-2075
E-mail: george.fields@dot.gov

Mr. Rugene (Rudy) Spruill
Deputy Director, Office of Information

and Asset Management
1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE
Room W 58-326
Washington, DC  20590
Tel: (202) 366-5650
Fax: (202) 493-2075
E-mail: rudy.spruill@dot.gov

Ms. Linda J. Washington
Assistant Secretary for Administration
Office of the Secretary
1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE
Room W80-318, OST/M-1
Washington, DC  20590
Tel: (202) 366-2332
Fax: (202) 366-2191
E-mail: linda.washington@dot.gov

Federal Aviation Administration

Ms. Mamie W. Mallory
Director
Aviation Logistics Organization, ALO-1
Office of Regions and Center Operations (ARC)
800 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, DC  20591
Tel: (202) 267-8984
Fax: (202) 267-5193
E-mail: mamie.mallory@faa.gov

Mr. Ajay Sharma
Manager
Applications and Inventory Division ALO-300
Office of Regions and Center Operations (ARC)
800 Independence Avenue, SW
Room 306
Washington, DC  20591
Tel: (202) 267-9789
Fax: (202) 267-5193
E-mail: ajay.sharma@faa.gov

Ms. Norma Tollman
Manager, Real Property Plans, Policy

and Budget ALO-200
Office of Regions and Center Operations (ARC)
800 Independence Avenue, SW
Room 306
Washington, DC  20591
Tel: (202) 267-9004
Fax: (202) 267-5193
E-mail: norma.tollman@faa.gov
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Federal Highway Administration

Ms. Leslie Ford
Team Leader
Real and Personal Property
Management Services Division
1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE
HAIM-21- RM E-61-301
Washington, DC  20590
Tel: (202) 366-9112
Fax: (202) 366-3235
E-mail: leslie.ford@dot.gov

Mr. Lyle Hayhurst
Acting Director
Office of Information and Management Services
1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE
HAIM-1- RM E-64-318
Washington, DC  20590
Tel: (202) 366-9101
Fax: (202) 366-3235
E-mail: lyle.hayhurst@dot.gov

Department of the Treasury

Ms. Polly Dietz
Director
Real Estate and Facilities Management
Headquarters Operations
1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Annex 1150
Washington, DC  20220
Tel: (202) 622-1350
Fax: (202) 622-0928
E-mail: polly.dietz@do.treas.gov

Mr. Charles Ingram
Director
Office of Asset Management (DCFO)
1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Metro Square Building, Room 6179
Washington, DC  20220
Tel: (202) 622-2178
Fax: (202) 622-1468
E-mail: charles.ingram@do.treas.gov

Mr. Brian McDowell
Senior Asset Manager for Real Property
Office of Asset Management
Washington, DC  20220
Tel: (202) 622-1467
Fax: (202) 622-1468
E-mail: brian.mcdowell@do.treas.gov

Bureau of Engraving and Printing

Mr. James Sirinakis, P.E.
Chief
Facilities Support Office
14th and C Streets, SW
Suite 305A
Washington, DC  20228
Tel: (202) 874-2546
Fax: (202) 874-4680
E-mail: james.sirinakis@bep.gov

Bureau of the Public Debt

Mr. Jerry Cantwell
Director
Division of Administrative Services
200 Third Street
Room A4-C
Parkersburg, WV  26106-1328
Tel: (304) 480-8102
Fax: (304) 480-8144
E-mail: jerry.cantwell@bpd.treas.gov

Internal Revenue Service

Mr. J. Stuart Burns
Director
Real Estate and Facilities Management
1111 Constitution Avenue, NW
Park 4, Suite 400
Washington, DC  20224
Tel: (202) 435-6300
Fax: (202) 435-6336
E-mail: john.s.burns@irs.gov

Office of Thrift Supervision

Ms. Christine Y. Braswell
Leasing and Real Estate Specialist
Facilities Management
1700 G Street, NW
Washington, DC  20552
Tel: (202) 906-6601
Fax: (202) 906-5748
E-mail: christine.braswell@ots.treas.gov

Department of Veterans Affairs

Ms. Laura Akinselure
Director
Facilities Service (Code 033)
Office of Administration
810 Vermont Avenue, NW
Room 101
Washington, DC  20420
Tel: (202) 461-5121
Fax: (202) 273-6890
E-mail: laura.akinselure@va.gov

Mr. Edward L. Bradley, III
Deputy Director
Office of Asset Enterp rise 

Management (Code 044)
810 Vermont Avenue, NW
Washington, DC  20420
Tel: (202) 461-7778
Fax: (202) 273-9374
E-mail: edward.bradley@va.gov

Mr. Edward L. Bradley, III
Acting Director, Investment and Enterprise

Development Service
Office of Asset Enterprise 

Management (Code 044)
810 Vermont Avenue, NW
Washington, DC  20420
Tel: (202) 461-7778
Fax: (202) 273-9374
E-mail: edward.bradley@va.gov

Mr. Kent DeHonney
Chief,  Building Management

Division (Code 033A)
Office of Administration
810 Vermont Avenue, NW
Room 116
Washington, DC  20420
Tel: (202) 461-5139
Fax: (202) 273-7091
E-mail: kent.dehonney@va.gov

Mr. Robert L. Neary, Jr.
Director, Service Delivery Office
Office of Construction and Facilities Management
810 Vermont Avenue, NW
Mail Code 00CFM3
Washington, DC  20420
Tel: (202) 461-8197
Fax: (202) 565-4155
E-mail: neary.b@va.gov

Mr. James M. Sullivan
Director , Office of Asset Enterprise

Management (Code 044)
810 Vermont Avenue, NW
Washington, DC  20420
Tel: (202) 461-6671
Fax: (202) 273-5470
E-mail: jim.sullivan@va.gov

Mr. George L. Szwarcman
Chief , Real Property Service (00CFM3C)
Office of Construction and Facilities Management
810 Vermont Avenue, NW
Washington, DC  20420
Tel: (202) 461-8198
Fax: (202) 565-4074
E-mail: george.szwarcman@va.gov

Vacant
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Administration
810 Vermont Avenue, NW
Room 100
Washington, DC  20420
Tel: (202) 461-5000
Fax: (202) 273-6890
E-mail: NA

Administrative Office of the 
U.S. Courts

Mr. John D. Casey
Chief
Space and Facilities Division
One Columbus Circle, NE
Thurgood Marshall Federal Building
Washington, DC  20544
Tel: (202) 502-1340
Fax: (202) 502-1299
E-mail: john_casey@ao.uscourts.gov

Mr. Ross Eisenman
Assistant Director
Office of Facilities and Security
One Columbus Circle, NE
Thurgood Marshall Federal Building, Suite G 150
Washington, DC  20544
Tel: (202) 502-1200
Fax: (202) 502-1299
E-mail: ross_eisenman@ao.uscourts.gov
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Mr. William J. Lehman
Deputy Assistant Director
Office of Facilities and Security
One Columbus Circle, NE
Thurgood Marshall Federal Building, Suite G 150
Washington, DC  20544
Tel: (202) 502-1200
Fax: (202) 502-1299
E-mail: william_lehman@ao.uscourts.gov

Agency for International
Development

Ms. Connie Miconi, GMBA, CGFM
Chief
Facilities Management Division
Office of Administrative Services
1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
M/AS/FMD
Ronald Reagan Building, Suite 2.12 - 085
Washington, DC  20523-4100
Tel: (202) 712-5693
Fax: (202) 216-3372
E-mail: cmiconi@usaid.gov

Mr. Roberto Miranda
Director of Administrative Services
1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
M/AS/OD
Ronald Reagan Building, Suite 4.6-143
Washington, DC  20523-4601
Tel : (202) 712-4410
Fax: (202) 216-3369
E-mail: rmiranda@usaid.gov

Overseas Management Staff

Mr. Gary Nagle
Senior Overseas Property Manager
Overseas Management Staff
1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Ronald Reagan Building, Room 4.06-124
Washington, DC  20523-4600
Tel: (202) 712-0922
Fax: (202) 216-3369
E-mail: gnagle@usaid.gov

Ms. Beth Salamanca
Director
Overseas Management Staff
1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Ronald Reagan Building, Room 4.06-153
Washington, DC  20523-4600
Tel: (202) 712-5762
Fax: (202) 216-3369
E-mail: bsalamanca@usaid.gov

Architect of the Capitol

Mr. Terrel M. Emmons, FAIA
Director for Planning and Development
Office of the Architect of the Capitol
3rd and D Streets, SW
Ford Office Building, Suite 523
Washington, DC  20515-8000
Tel: (202) 226-7125
Fax: (202) 226-1981
E-mail: temmons@aoc.gov

Broadcasting Board of 
Governors

International Broadcasting Bureau

Mr. Piero Ciancio
Chief
Facilities Management Division
330 Independence Avenue, SW
Room G-074
Washington, DC  20237
Tel: (202) 203-4001
Fax: (202) 619-3453
E-mail: pciancio@bbg.gov

Central Intelligence Agency

Mr. Paul Beke
Acting Chief
Real Estate Branch
1 George Bush Center
NHB, Room 5X32
Washington, DC  20505-0002
Tel: (703) 874-7662
Fax: (703) 874-4814
E-mail: N.A.

Ms. Camille M. Hersh
Chief
Office of Facilities Support
Directorate of Support
1 George Bush Center
NHB, Room 5X32
Washington, DC  20505-0002
Tel: (703) 874-4229
Fax: (703) 874-4814
E-mail: N.A.

Environmental Protection 
Agency

Ms. Susan B. Hazen
Principal Deputy Assistant Administrator
Office of Administration and Resources 

Management
Office of Administrative Services
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Mail Stop 3101A
Washington, DC  20460
Tel: (202) 564-4600
Fax: (202) 564-0233
E-mail: hazen.susan@epa.gov

Ms. Renee Page
Director
Office of Administration
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Mail Stop 3201A
Washington, DC  20460
Tel: (202) 564-8400
Fax: (202) 564-8408
E-mail: page.renee@epa.gov

Mr. William H. Ridge
Chief, Architecture
Engineering and Asset Management Branch
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Mail Code 3204R
Suite M311E
Washington, DC  20460
Tel: (202) 564-2165
Fax: (202) 564-8234
E-mail: ridge.william@epa.gov

Ms. Bridget C. Shea
Director
Facilities Management and Services Division
Office of Administration and Resources 

Management
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Mail Code 3206R
Washington, DC  20460
Tel: (202) 564-2030
Fax: (202) 565-2935
E-mail: shea.bridget@epa.gov

Federal Communications
Commission

Ms. Wanda M. Sims
Associate Managing Director
Administration Operations
Portals II
Room 1-A-402
Washington, DC  20554
Tel: (202) 418-2990
Fax: (202) 418-2845
E-mail: wanda.sims@fcc.gov

Federal Trade Commission

Ms. Sherron G. Greulich
Director
Administrative Services Office
600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Room 712
Washington, DC  20580
Tel: (202) 326-2271
Fax: (202) 326-2731
E-mail: sgreulich@ftc.gov

Ms. MaryKay Mitchell
Space and Facility Project Manager
Administrative Services Office
600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Room 710
Washington, DC  20580
Tel: (202) 326-3654
Fax: (202) 326-2731
E-mail: mmitchell2@ftc.gov
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General Services Administration

PBS Regional Commissioners

Mr. Robin G. Graf
Regional Commissioner
Northwest/Arctic Region
Public Buildings Service
400 15th Street, SW
GSA - 10P
Auburn, WA  98001-6599
Tel: (253) 931-7200
Fax: (253) 931-7958
E-mail: robin.graf@gsa.gov

Mr. Rob Hewell
Regional Commissioner
Mid-Atlantic Region
Public Buildings Service
20 North 8th Street
The Strawbridge Building, GSA - 3P
Philadelphia, PA  19107-3191
Tel: (215) 446-4500
Fax: (215) 209-0598
E-mail: rob.hewell@gsa.gov

Mr. J. David Hood
Regional Commissioner
Great Lakes Region
Public Buildings Service
230 South Dearborn Street
GSA - 5P, Room 3500
Chicago, IL  60604
Tel: (312) 353-5572
Fax: (312) 353-9832
E-mail: david.hood@gsa.gov

Ms. Cathleen C. Kronopolus
Regional Commissioner
National Capital Region (WP)
Public Buildings Service
301 7th and D Streets, SW
GSA - 11P, Room 7080
Washington, DC  20407-0000
Tel: (202) 708-5891
Fax: (202) 708-8801
E-mail: cathy.kronopolus@gsa.gov

Mr. Jeffrey E. Neely
Regional Commissioner
Pacific Rim Region
Public Buildings Service
450 Golden Gate Avenue
GSA - 9P, Room 3W-6626
San Francisco, CA  94102-3434
Tel: (415) 522-3100
Fax: (415) 522-3111
E-mail: jeffrey.neely@gsa.gov

Mr. Paul F. Prouty
Regional Commissioner
Rocky Mountain Region
Public Buildings Service
Denver Federal Center
Building 41, GSA - 8P, Room 220
Denver, CO  80225
Tel: (303) 236-7245
Fax: (303) 236-1133
E-mail: paul.prouty@gsa.gov

Mr. Glenn Rotondo
Regional Commissioner
New England Region
Public Buildings Service
10 Causeway Street
GSA - 1P, Room 900
Boston, MA  02222
Tel: (617) 565-5694
Fax: (617) 565-8170
E-mail: glenn.rotondo@gsa.gov

Ms. Mary Ruwwe
Regional Commissioner
The Heartland Region
Public Buildings Service
1500 East Bannister Road
GSA - 6P, Room 2161
Kansas City, MO  64131-3088
Tel: (816) 926-7231
Fax: (816) 926-5139
E-mail: mary.ruwwe@gsa.gov

Mr. John Scorcia
Regional Commissioner
Northeast and Caribbean Region
Public Buildings Service
26 Federal Plaza
GSA - 2P
New York, NY  10278
Tel: (212) 264-4282
Fax: (212) 264-2232
E-mail: john.scorcia@gsa.gov

Mr. James S. Weller
Regional Commissioner
Greater Southwest Region
Public Buildings Service
819 Taylor Street
GSA - 7P
Ft. Worth, TX  76102
Tel: (817) 978-2522
Fax: (817) 978-7098
E-mail: jim.weller@gsa.gov

Mr. James S. Weller
Acting Regional Commissioner
Southeast Sunbelt Region
Public Buildings Service
77 Forsyth Street
GSA-4P, Suite 400
Atlanta, GA  30303
Tel: (404) 562-0263
Fax: (404) 562-2714
E-mail: jim.weller@gsa.gov

GSA - Central Office

Ms. Carolyn Austin-Diggs
Deputy Associate Administrator
Office of Real Property Management (MP)
Office of Governmentwide Policy
1800 F Street, NW
Central Office, Room 6203
Washington, DC  20405
Tel: (202) 501-0856
Fax: (202) 219-0104
E-mail: carolyn.austin-diggs@gsa.gov

Ms. Martha J. Benson
Assistant Commissioner
Office of Client Solutions (PA)
Public Buildings Service
1800 F Street, NW
Room 2340
Washington, DC  20405-0001
Tel: (202) 208-7176
Fax: (202) 208-0033
E-mail: martha.benson@gsa.gov

Mr. William B. (Bart) Bush
Assistant Commissioner, Office of Real Property

Asset Management (PV)
1800 F Street, NW
Room 7300
Washington, DC  20405-0001
Tel: (202) 501-0638
Fax: (202) 208-1482
E-mail: bart.bush@gsa.gov

Mr. George W. Deryckere
Director, Performance Measurement Division
Office of Real Property Management (MPM)
Office of Governmentwide Policy
1800 F Street, NW
Central Office, Room 6221
Washington, DC  20405
Tel: (202) 501-8883
Fax: (202) 219-0104
E-mail: george.deryckere@gsa.gov

Mr. Jeffrey H. Domber
Senior Assistant General Counsel
Real Property Division (LR)
Office of General Counsel
1800 F Street, NW
Room 4133
Washington, DC  20405-0001
Tel: (202) 501-5058
Fax: (202) 501-1944
E-mail: jeff.domber@gsa.gov

Mr. David Foley
Deputy Commissioner
Office of the Commissioner (P)
Public Buildings Service
1800 F Street, NW
Room 6340
Washington, DC  20405-0001
Tel: (202) 501-1100
Fax: (202) 219-2310
E-mail: david.foley@gsa.gov

Mr. Dennis Goldstein
Director, Asset Management Division
Office of Real Property Management
Asset Management Division (MPA)
Office of Governmentwide Policy
1800 F Street, NW
Central Office, Room 6223
Washington, DC  20405
Tel: (202) 219-0608
Fax: (202) 208-7240
E-mail: dennis.goldstein@gsa.gov
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Mr. Stanley C. Langfeld
Director, Regulations Management Division
Office of Real Property Management (MPR)
Office of Governmentwide Policy
1800 F Street, NW
Central Office, Room 6214
Washington, DC  20405
Tel: (202) 501-1737
Fax: (202) 219-0104
E-mail: stanley.langfeld@gsa.gov

Mr. Samuel J. Morris, III ("Chip")
Assistant Commissioner for Real Estate Acquisition
Office of Real Estate Acquisition (PR)
Public Buildings Service
1800 F Street, NW
Room 2340
Washington, DC  20405
Tel: (202) 501-0848
Fax: (202) 208-0033
E-mail: chip.morris@gsa.gov

Mr. Robert A. Peck
Commissioner
Public Buildings Service
1800 F Street, NW
Room 6340
Washington, DC  20405-0002
Tel: (202) 501-1100
Fax: (202) 219-2310
E-mail: bob.peck@gsa.gov

Mr. Flavio C. Peres
Acting Deputy Assistant Commissioner
Portfolio Management
Office of Portfolio Management (PTA)
1800 F Street, NW
Room 7300
Washington, DC 20405-0001
Tel: (202) 208-1280
Fax: (202) 208-7070
E-mail: flavio.peres@gsa.gov

Mr. John E.B. Smith
Deputy Assistant Commissioner
Office of Real Property Disposal (PVB)
Public Buildings Service
1800 F Street, NW
Room 7040
Washington, DC  20405-0002
Tel: (202) 501-0084
Fax: (202) 501-2520
E-mail: johneb.smith@gsa.gov

Government Accountability 
Office

Mr. Mallory S. Andrews
Director
Facilities and Property Management
441 G Street, NW
Suite 1826
Washington, DC  20548
Tel: (202) 512-2576
Fax: (202) 512-5904
E-mail: andrewsm@gao.gov

National Aeronautics and 
Space Administration

Mr. Frank T. Bellinger
Director, Facilities Engineering

and Real Property Division
300 E Street, SW
NASA Headquarters, Suite 5H79
Washington, DC  20546-0001
Tel: (202) 358-1090
Fax: (202) 358-2861
E-mail: frank.t.bellinger@nasa.gov

Ms. Olga M. Dominguez
Assistant Administrator
Office of Strategic Infrastructure
300 E Street, SW
NASA Headquarters, Mail Stop 4G74
Washington, DC  20546-0001
Tel: (202) 358-2800
Fax: (202) 358-2826
E-mail: olga.m.dominguez@nasa.gov

Mr. Calvin F. Williams
Chief, Planning and Real Estate Branch
Facilities Engineering and Real Property Division
300 E Street, SW
NASA Headquarters, Mail Stop 5C67
Washington, DC  20546-0001
Tel: (202) 358-2322
Fax: (202) 358-2861
E-mail: calvin.williams@nasa.gov

Dr. James W. Wright, P.E.
Deputy Assistant Administrator
Office of Strategic Infrastructure
300 E Street, SW
NASA Headquarters, Mail Stop 4G74
Washington, DC  20546-0001
Tel: (202) 358-2800
Fax: (202) 358-2826
E-mail: james.w.wright@nasa.gov

National Capital Planning
Commission

Mr. Charles 'Jody' Rieder
Administrative Officer
401 9th Street, NW
Suite 500 North Lobby
Washington, DC  20004
Tel: (202) 482-7255
Fax: (202) 482-7272
E-mail: charles.rieder@ncpc.gov

Mr. Barry S. Socks
Chief Operating Officer
401 9th Street, NW
Suite 500 North Lobby
Washington, DC  20004
Tel: (202) 482-7209
Fax: (202) 482-7272
E-mail: barry.socks@ncpc.gov

National Endowment 
for the Arts

Ms. Kathleen Edwards
Director
Administrative Services Office
1100 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Room 624
Washington, DC  20506-0001
Tel: (202) 682-5561
Fax: (202) 682-5676
E-mail: edwardsk@arts.endow.gov

National Science Foundation

Mr. Paul Perez
Chief
Facilities and Operations Branch
Division of Administrative Services
4201 Wilson Boulevard
Room 295 N
Arlington, VA  22230
Tel: (703) 292-7935
Fax: (703) 292-9187
E-mail: pperez@nsf.gov

Office of Personnel Management

Mr. Mario Aquino, C.F.M.
Director, Facilities Management
Facilities, Security and Contracting
1900 E Street, NW
Room 1330A
Washington, DC  20415
Tel: (202) 606-4590
Fax: (202) 606-1508
E-mail: mariano.aquino@opm.gov

Ms. Tina B. McGuire
Director
Facilities, Security and Contracting
1900 E Street, NW
Room 1310
Washington, DC  20415-7700
Tel: (202) 606-2200
Fax: (202) 606-0563
E-mail: tina.mcguire@opm.gov

Office of the Director of 
National Intelligence

Ms. Carol Huling
Chief, Facilities Management
ODNI Facilities
Room 1A-500, LX2
Washington, DC  20511
Tel: (703) 275-2272
Fax: (703) 275-2267
E-mail: carolfh@dni.gov

Mr. David Retland, C.F.M.
Deputy Chief of Facilities
Room 1A-540,  LX-2
Washington, DC  20511
Tel: (703) 275-2265
Fax: (703) 275-1267
E-mail: david.l.retland@ugov.gov

1 6



FEDERAL REAL ESTATE AND WO R K P L ACE CONTAC T S

1 7

Small Agency Council

Mr. Anthony Arnolie
Chair, Small Agency Council
Director, Office of Information 

and Resource Management
National Science Foundation
4201 Wilson Boulevard
Suite 305 N
Arlington, VA  22230
Tel: (703) 292-8100
Fax: (703) 292-9084
E-mail: aarnolie@nsf.gov

Mr. Adam Silverman
Deputy Director
OIRM/Division of Administrative Services
National Science Foundation
4201 Wilson Boulevard
Room 295 N
Arlington, VA  22230
Tel: (703) 292-8190
Fax: (703) 292-9187
E-mail: asilverman@nsf.gov

Small Business 
Administration

Mr. Kenneth T. Etheridge
Chief
Division of Administrative Services
409 Third Street, SW
Washington, DC  20416
Tel: (202) 205-7028
Fax: (202) 481-2948
E-mail: kenneth.etheridge@sba.gov

Ms. Erma L. Gaines
Chief
Facilities Management Branch
Division of Administrative Services
409 Third Street, SW
Suite 5000
Washington, DC  20416
Tel: (202) 205-7026
Fax: (202) 481-1886
E-mail: erma.gaines@sba.gov

Mr. Darryl K. Hairston
Associate Administrator
Office Management and Administration
409 Third Street, SW
Suite 5000
Washington, DC  20416
Tel: (202) 205-6610
Fax: (202) 481-0968
E-mail: darryl.hairston@sba.gov

Smithsonian Institution

Mr. Bruce Kendall
Director
Facilities Engineering and Operations
600 Maryland Avenue
Washington, DC  20024-0017
Tel: (202) 633-1873
Fax: (202) 786-2330
E-mail: kendallb@si.edu

Mr. Edward J. Rynne, Jr.
Associate Director for Real Estate
600 Maryland Avenue, SW
P.O. Box 37012 MRC 511
Suite 5001
Washington, DC  20013-7012
Tel: (202) 633-6537
Fax: (202) 633-6233
E-mail: rynnee@si.edu

Social Security 
Administration

Mrs. Elizabeth Bake
Deputy Associate Commissioner to 

Associate Commissioner
Office of Facilities Management
6401 Security Boulevard
2710 Operations Building
Baltimore, MD  21235
Tel: (410) 965-9308
Fax: (410) 966-8086
E-mail: betsy.bake@ssa.gov

Mr. William Dragan
Director
Office of Realty Management
Office of Facilities Management, DCBFM
P.O. Box 21209
6401 Security Boulevard
Baltimore, MD  21235
Tel: (410) 965-0285
Fax: (410) 966-0668
E-mail: bill.dragan@ssa.gov

Tennessee Valley
Authority

Mr. Jeffrey T. Parsley
Vice President
Facilities Management
1101 Market Street
Chattanooga, TN  37402
Tel: (423) 751-2262
Fax: (423) 751-6197
E-mail: jtparsley@tva.gov

United States 
Postal Service

Mr. Stephen C. Roth
Manager
Realty Asset Management
Facilities Headquarters
4301 Wilson Boulevard
NRECA Building, Suite 300
Arlington, VA  22203-1861
Tel: (703) 526-2783
Fax: (703) 526-2701
E-mail: stephen.c.roth@usps.gov

Mr. Tom A. Samra
Vice President, Facilities
4301 Wilson Boulevard
Suite 300
Arlington, VA  22203-1861
Tel: (703) 526-2727
Fax: (703) 526-2740

E-mail: tom.a.samra@usps.gov



FEDERAL REAL PROPERTY ADVISORY GROUP

The advisory group consists of senior-level representatives from major
landholding agencies. It was established to provide a forum for
departments and agencies to address policies and views and build a
consensus on issues of mutual concern regarding Federal real estate
and the workplace.
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DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

M s . Denise R. H aye s

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

M r. Douglas F. E l z n i c , P. E .

NATIONAL OCEANIC AND 

ATMOSPHERIC ADMINISTRATION

M r. Lance Feiner

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE

M r. R o b e rt K. U h r i ch

DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE

M s . Kathleen I. F e rg u s o n

M r. Paul A. Pa r k e r

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY

M r. Joseph F. C a l c a r a

U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS

M r. Scott L. W h i t e fo rd

DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY

M r. R o ger M. N a t s u h a r a

NAVAL FACILITIES ENGINEERING 

C O M M A N D

M r. E . F. “ G e n e ” H u b b a rd , P. E . , C . F. M .

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

M r. Scott D.Tay l o r

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

M r. Brian D. C o s t l ow

M r. Thomas J. G e ro n i ko s , M A I

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND 

HUMAN SERVICES

M s . Elizabeth Fa h ey

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND 

S E C U R I T Y

M r. R i ch a rd R. E s p i n o z a

DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND 

URBAN DEVELOPMENT

M r. Charles “ C h i p ” M a c e

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

M r. R o b e rt Jarch o

M s . Debra E. S o n d e r m a n

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

M r. E dw a rd A. H a m i l t o n , S r. , C . P. M .

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

M r. Philip Puck e t t

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

M r. Adam H. B o d n e r

M r. Pa t r i ck J. M c N a m a r a , M A I

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

M s . Linda J. Wa s h i n g t o n

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

M r. Charles Ingram

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS 

A F F A I R S

M r. E dw a rd L. B r a d l ey, I I I

M r. G e o rge L. S z w a rc m a n

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE 

U.S. COURTS

M r. Ross Eisenman

AGENCY FOR INTERNATIONAL

D E V E L O P M E N T

M r. R o b e rto Miranda

ARCHITECT OF THE CAPITOL

M r. Terrel M. E m m o n s , FA I A

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY

M s . Camille M. H e rs h

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

M s . B r i d get C. S h e a

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

M s . C a ro lyn Au s t i n - D i gg s

M r. D avid Foley

M r. F l avio C. Pe r e s

NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND 

SPACE ADMINISTRATION

M r. Frank T. B e l l i n ge r

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION

M r. Paul Pe r e z

OFFICE OF PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT

M s .Tina B. M c G u i r e

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR OF

NATIONAL INTELLIGENCE

M r. D avid Retland, C . F. M .

SMALL AGENCY COUNCIL

M r. Adam Silverman

SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

M r. D a r ryl K. H a i rs t o n

SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION

M r. William Drag a n

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE

M r. Stephen C. R o t h
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FEDERAL AGENCY HEADS

This provides the Federal agency leaders, headquarters location 
and internet address for agencies in the U.S. Government.



DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

Home Page: http://www.usda.gov

The Honorable Tom J. Vilsack

Secretary of Agriculture

1400 Independence Avenue, SW

Washington, DC  20250

Tel: (202) 720-3631

Fax: (202) 720-2166

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

Home Page: http://www.commerce.gov

The Honorable Gary F. Locke

Secretary of Commerce

1401 Constitution Avenue, NW

Washington, DC  20230

Tel: (202) 482-2112

Fax: (202) 482-2741

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE

Home Page: http://www.defense.gov

The Honorable Robert M. Gates

Secretary of Defense

1000 Defense Pentagon

Washington, DC 20301-1000

Tel: (703) 692-7100

Fax: (703) 697-8339

DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE

Home Page: http://www.af.mil

The Honorable Michael B. Donley

Secretary of the Air Force

1670 Air Force Pentagon

Washington, DC  20330-1670

Tel: (703) 697-7376

Fax: (703) 695-8809

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY

Home Page: http://www.army.mil

The Honorable John M. McHugh

Secretary of the Army

101 Army Pentagon

Washington, DC 20310-0101

Tel: (703) 695-3211

Fax: (703) 697-8036

DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY

Home Page: http://www.navy.mil

The Honorable Ray Mabus

Secretary of the Navy

1000 Navy Pentagon

Washington, DC  20350-1000

Tel: (703) 695-3131

Fax: (703) 697-3991

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Home Page: http://www.ed.gov

The Honorable Arne Duncan

Secretary of Education

400 Maryland Avenue, SW

Washington, DC  20202-1510

Tel: (202) 401-3000

Fax: (202) 260-7867

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Home Page: http://www.energy.gov

The Honorable Steven Chu

Secretary of Energy

1000 Independence Avenue, SW

Washington, DC  20585-1000

Tel: (202) 586-6210

Fax: (202) 586-4403

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND 

HUMAN SERVICES

Home Page: http://www.hhs.gov

The Honorable Kathleen Sebelius

Secretary of Health and Human Services

200 Independence Avenue, SW

Washington, DC  20201

Tel: (202) 690-7000

Fax: (202) 690-7203

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND 

SECURITY

Home Page: http://www.dhs.gov

The Honorable Janet Napolitano

Secretary of Homeland Security

Washington, DC  20528

Tel: (202) 282-8330

Fax: (202) 282-8417

DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING 

AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT

Home Page: http://www.hud.gov

The Honorable Shaun L.S. Donovan

Secretary of Housing and Urban Development

451 7th Street, SW

Washington, DC  20410

Tel: (202) 708-0417

Fax: (202) 619-8365

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Home Page: http://www.doi.gov

The Honorable Kenneth L. Salazar

Secretary of Interior

1849 C Street, NW

Washington, DC  20240

Tel: (202) 208-7351

Fax: (202) 208-6956

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Home Page: http://www.justice.gov

The Honorable Eric H. Holder, Jr.

Attorney General

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Washington, DC  20530-0001

Tel: (202) 514-2001

Fax: (202) 307-6777

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Home Page: http://www.dol.gov

The Honorable Hilda L. Solis

Secretary of Labor

200 Constitution Avenue, NW

Washington, DC  20210

Tel: (202) 693-6000

Fax: (202) 693-6111

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Home Page: http://www.state.gov

The Honorable Hillary Rodham Clinton

Secretary of State

2201 C Street, NW

Washington, DC  20520

Tel: (202) 647-9572

Fax: (202) 647-2283

FEDERAL AGENCY HEADS
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DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Home Page: http://www.dot.gov

The Honorable Raymond L. LaHood

Secretary of Transportation

1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE

Washington, DC  20590

Tel: (202) 366-1111

Fax: (202) 366-7202

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

Home Page: http://www.ustreas.gov

The Honorable Timothy F. Geithner

Secretary of the Treasury

1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Washington, DC  20220

Tel: (202) 622-1100

Fax: (202) 622-1800

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

Home Page: http://www.va.gov

The Honorable Eric K. Shinseki

Secretary of Veterans Affairs

810 Vermont Avenue, NW

Washington, DC  20420

Tel: (202) 273-4800

Fax: (202) 273-4880

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE  

OF THE U.S. COURTS

Home Page: http://www.uscourts.gov

The Honorable James C. Duff

Director

One Columbus Circle, NE

Washington, DC 20544

Tel: (202) 273-3000

Fax: (202) 502-3011

AGENCY FOR INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT

Home Page: http://www.usaid.gov

The Honorable Dr. Rajiv Shah

Administrator

1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Washington, DC  20523-6100

Tel: (202) 712-4040

Fax: (202) 216-3455

ARCHITECT OF THE CAPITOL

Home Page: http:/www.aoc.gov

The Honorable Stephen T. Ayers

Architect of the Capitol

U.S. Capitol

Washington, DC 20515

Tel: (202) 228-1793

Fax: (202) 228-1893

BROADCASTING BOARD OF GOVERNORS

Home Page: http://www.bbg.gov

The Honorable Walter Isaacson

Chairman of the Board of Governors

330 Independence Avenue, SW

Washington, DC  20237

Tel: (202) 203-4545

Fax: (202) 203-4568

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY

Home Page: http://www.cia.gov

The Honorable Leon E. Panetta

Director

Washington, DC  20505

Tel: (703) 482-1100

Fax: (703) 482-6790

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

Home Page: http://www.epa.gov

The Honorable Lisa P. Jackson

Administrator

1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Washington, DC  20460

Tel: (202) 564-4700

Fax: (202) 501-1450

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

Home Page: http://www.fcc.gov

The Honorable Julius Genachowski

Chairman

445 12th Street, SW

Washington, DC  20554

Tel: (202) 418-1000

Fax: (202) 418-2801

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

Home Page: http://www.ftc.gov

The Honorable Jon Leibowitz

Chairman

600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Washington, DC  20580

Tel: (202) 326-2100

Fax: (202) 326-3436

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

Home Page: http://www.gsa.gov

The Honorable Martha N. Johnson

Administrator

1800 F Street, NW

Washington, DC  20405-0000

Tel: (202) 501-0800

Fax: (202) 219-1243

GOVERNMENT ACCOUNTABILITY  OFFICE

Home Page: http://www.gao.gov

The Honorable Gene L. Dodaro

Acting Comptroller General

441 G Street, NW

Washington, DC  20548

Tel: (202) 512-5500

Fax: (202) 512-5507

GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE

Home Page: http://www.gpo.gov

The Honorable Robert C. Tapella

Public Printer

732 North Capitol Street, NW

Washington, DC  20401-0001

Tel: (202) 512-2034

Fax: (202) 512-1347

NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND 

SPACE ADMINISTRATION

Home Page: http://www.nasa.gov

The Honorable Charles F. Bolden, Jr.

Administrator

300 E Street, SW

Washington, DC  20546-0001

Tel: (202) 358-1010

Fax: (202) 358-2810
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FEDERAL AGENCY HEADS

NATIONAL CAPITAL PLANNING

COMMISSION

Home Page: http://www.ncpc.gov

The Honorable L. Preston Bryant, Jr.

Chairman

401 9th Street, NW

North Lobby, Suite 500

Washington, DC  20004

Tel: (202) 482-7200

Fax: (202) 482-7272

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR THE ARTS

Home Page: http://www.nea.gov

The Honorable Rocco Landesman

Chairman

1100 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Washington, DC  20506

Tel: (202) 682-5414

Fax: (202) 682-5639

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION

Home Page: http://www.nsf.gov

The Honorable Dr. Cora B. Marrett

Acting Director

4201 Wilson Boulevard

Arlington, VA 22230

Tel: (703) 292-8000

Fax: (703) 292-9232

OFFICE OF PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT

Home Page: http://www.opm.gov

The Honorable John Berry

Director

1900 E Street, NW

Washington, DC  20415

Tel: (202) 606-1000

Fax: (202) 606-2573

SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

Home Page: http://www.sba.gov

The Honorable Karen Gordon Mills

Administrator

409 Third Street, SW

Washington, DC  20416

Tel: (202) 205-6605

Fax: (202) 205-6802

SMITHSONIAN INSTITUTION

Home Page: http://www.si.edu

The Honorable G. Wayne Clough

Secretary of the Smithsonian Institution

1000 Jefferson Drive, SW

Washington, DC  20560-0016

Tel: (202) 633-1846

Fax: (202) 786-2515

SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION

Home Page: http://www.ssa.gov

The Honorable Michael J. Astrue

Commissioner

6401 Security Boulevard

Baltimore, MD  21235

Tel: (410) 965-3120

Fax: (410) 966-1463

TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY

Home Page: http://www.tva.gov

The Honorable Dennis Bottorff 

Chairman

400 West Summit Hill Drive

Knoxville, TN 37902-1499

Tel: (865) 632-4000

Fax: (865) 632-2360

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE

Home Page: http://www.usps.gov

The Honorable John E. Potter

Postmaster General and Chief Executive Officer

475 L'Enfant Plaza West, SW

Washington, DC  20260-3500

Tel: (202) 268-2000

Fax: (202) 268-5211
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U. S . General Services Administration
GSA Office of Gove rnmentwide Po l i c y

Regulations Management Division (MPR)

1800 F Street, NW

Washington, DC 20405
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